
QCitp of ~nS'(Jnia
253 Main Street

Ansonia, Connecticut 06401

April 1, 2013

Regular Meeting

Present: Scott Nihill, Chairman
Anthony Delucia
Jared Heon
Dave Geloso
Peter Marcinko - arrived 6:08 p.m.
Michael Hokanson - arrived 6: 10 p.m.

Others Present: Joan Radin, 5th Ward Alderwoman

The Regular Meeting of the Ansonia Rescue Medical Services Commission was called to order
by Chairman Nihill at 6:00 p.m.

All present rose and Pledged Allegiance to the Flag.

The secretary called the roll.

There was a quorum present.

Public Session

Chairman Nihill asked if there was anyone from the public who wished to address the
commission. He asked three (3) times.

ARMS 040113 1



There being no one, Chairman Nihill closed the public session.

Minutes

Chief Heon said there are a few corrections to the minutes:

Page 3: Under Report of the Chief - Oral Report
Second paragraph, linel: should read: "The Board of Aldermen approved the EMTlDriver and
EMT Supervisor job descriptions." Inserted EMTlDriver and EMT Supervisor.

Page 4: Report of the Asst. Chief - David Geloso
First paragraph should read: "Mr. Geloso said he wanted to add to Chief Heon's report that they
have added voltage regulators to Bravo 10." Added: to Bravo 10.

Second paragraph, fIrst line should read: "Mr. Geloso reported on the CERT program."
Changed Certification to CERT.

Page 5, line # 21: Should read: "Chief Heon said yes, they have about $19,000 budgeted."
Added budgeted.

Page 5, line 23: Should read: "There was discussion on the State Police Project and their
requirements." Changed the word "bid" to "project".

Mr. Geloso made a motion to accept the minutes of the March 10, 2013 Special Meeting with the
corrections and place on file. Mr. Delucia seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Bills

ChiefHeon presented the following purchase requests:

Purchase Requests:

l. Stevens Ford C7 & C8 Service $207.25
2. Service Auto Mise Parts $262.86
3. David Geloso Reimb Nutty Comp $5.49
4. Jared Heon Reimb Auto Exp $97.28
5. Seymour Amb CPR -Community Cards $95.00
6. David Geloso Storm Duty $415.00
7. Robert Copperthite Storm Duty $540.00
8. Krystle Beiber Storm Duty $540.00
9. Michael Hokanson Storm Duty $220.00
10. John Scanlon Storm Duty $180.00
11. Boundtree Medical March Supplies $405.98

ARMS 040113 2



12. EMS Charts
13. Jared Heon
14. EMMS
15. USPS

User Conf Fee
User Conf Reimb
March Collections
PO Box Annual

$275.00
$740.58
$3,710.90
$148.00

There was discussion on the bills presented for payment. Chief Heon said that the
reimbursements for item #6 through item #10 are from the Storm. He said he went to BOAT to
have funds transferred into the line item.

ChiefHeon said that item #4 is for reimbursements for tolls and parking when he and Mr. Geloso
went to Washington, D.C. The EMMS Report is from March Collections and the USPS is for
the Post Office box.

Mr. Geloso made a motion to approve the requests listed above. Mr. Delucia seconded. All in
favor, so carried.

Correspondence

1. Board of Aldermen re: Awarding of Bid for Emergency Communications Generator
Replacement at Prendergast School. Dated 3/14/13

2. Barbara Steinbrick - E-Mail re: 2% Medicare cut to Ambulance Fee. Dated 4/1/13
3. Officer Michael Barry, Ansonia Police re;Assistance in the Mock DUI presentation at

AHS. Dated 3/1/13
4. Health & Safety Fair to be held at Warsaw Park on May 8, 2013.

Chief Heon made a motion to authorize ARMS to participate in the Mock DUI presentation at
AHS. Mr. Geloso seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Chief Heon made a motion to authorize ARMS to participate in the Annual Health & Safety Fair
in May at Warsaw Park Mr. Delucia seconded. Allin favor, so carried.

New Business

Chief Heon asked if he could discuss new business at this time.

Chief Heon explained that he met with Gordon Rossi on the leaking roof at ARMS. Mr. Rossi
did the roof assessment on the schools and is not a contractor. He was recommended by the
Insurance Company to get the roof assessed.

Chief Heon said there is a "Roof Inspection Report" prepared by Gordon Rossi, The Garland
Company, Inc. for ARMS dated March 25,2013. He gave everyone a copy.

ARMS 040113 3



Chief Heon said there are three options that ARMS has regarding the repair of the roof:

1. Repair the roof at a cost of $35,000
2. Restore the roof at a cost of $95,000
3. Replace the roof at a cost of$230,000

He said the Insurance Company reviewed the damage at length and they feel it is not just storm
damage. In 2011 the company that fixed the roof did not do a good job on the repairs. They will
repair the work and sue the company that fixed it in 2011. The Company said the initial
construction was substandard and this caused the problems. They can do a preventative fix on
what is causing the problems but they will not replace the whole roof. He said by the end of this
week he will have an estimate on what they will do.

There was discussion on the damage to the roof and the other damage this is causing in the
building i.e. possible problems with the beams and the structure. The insulation is water logged,
there are leaks all over the roof from the screws, the snow guards need repair and there is water
getting into the building.

Mr. Marcinko asked if the insurance company will go after the roofmg company that installed
the roof and the company that repaired it in 2011.

Chief Heon said that they are looking into what they can do.

Mr. Geloso said all of the screws are open and they are leaking water into the insulation and into
the building. Everything is wet and will rot out.

Chief Heon said no one knows what is under there in the roof.

Chairman Nihill asked Chief Heon to forward a copy of the report to Mayor Della Volpe and
Corporation Counsel Blake for their review and comments. He said Chief Heon should send a
letter to PWD with a copy of the report so they know what is happening.

Chief Heon said he has spoken with Mayor Della Volpe and Corporation Counsel Blake.

Mr. Marcinko asked where the roof is leaking.

Chief Heon said allover. The ridges, the patches, the screws, it is a substandard roof.

Chairman Nihill said ARMS just had the roof repaired and the contractor didn't use the correct
screws.

Chief Heon said the contractor re-used the same screws he took out of the roof. He said the
reason was because the contractor said they were self-tapping and the holes were there and if you
didn't use the same screws there would be leaks.

ARMS 040113 4



Mr. Geloso made a motion to accept Chief Heon' s report and forward a letter and a copy of the
report to Mayor Della Volpe and Corporation Counsel Blake and Board of Public Works and the
President of the Board of Alderman with all of the attachments. Mr. Hokanson seconded. All in
favor, so carried.

Reports

Chief Heon - Monthly ARMS Report - March 2013

Chief Heon reviewed the report as follows:

He said there were 239 responses dispatched to. There were 179 patients transported and 75
transports with a Medic.

He said mutual aid from Ansonia: There is no CMED Data as of 411/13

He said mutual aid to Ansonia is: No CMED Data as of 411/13

Chief Heon said that it was a busy month, there were no missed calls and everyone is doing a
good job.

Below is a listing of the Hospitals:

Hospitals:

# of Patients Receiving Hospital # of Patients Receiving Hospital

144 Griffin 3 Saint Vincent's

10 Yale 1 Milford

10 Yale-Pediatrics 0 Waterbury

8 Yale-St Raphael's Campus 0 Saint Mary's

1 Bridgeport 2 VA- West Haven

Mr. Marcinko made a motion to accept the Monthly Report with the amendments when received.
Mr. Geloso seconded. All in favor, so carried.

ARMS 040113 5



Report of the Chief - Oral Report

EMMS & CAB Program - Collections

Chief Heon discussed a proposal from EMMS regarding collections and their partnership with
CAB program. He said that ARMS would only pay if they collected on the bill. They send three
bills to the patients and then they make a phone call attempt to collect and the fifth try they
possibly take it to collection. This CAB program is a pre-collection program. They would reach
out to get the correct addresses and ARMS would decide if they want to pursue the collection of
the debt.

Chief Heon gave everyone a copy of their policy and he reviewed each point with the members.

Mr. Marcinko said if there is any attempt to make a payment the account cannot be sent to
collection.

Chief Heon said that hardship is taken into consideration immediately. The patient has to tell
ARMS if there is a hardship and we will not pursue collection. If they make an attempt to pay,
we will not pursue collection.

Discussion on the CAB program continued. There was discussion on the fees charged by EMMS
and the CAB program for this collection process.

Chief Heon opened the meeting to the public for discussion.

Bart Flaherty
28 Pinecrest Ave.
Ansonia, CT 06401

Mr. Flaherty said when the paid Ambulance Service was set up everyone was billed but the bill
for Ansonia residents who were uninsured was forgiven. If effective the collection company
should be doing their job. This new company doesn't seem to be doing a good job at collecting.
Are there enough payables to cover the cost of the service or is the cost of running the operation
out of sight. The number of those insured should be paying for the costs of running ARMS.

Joan Radin, Alderwoman
Wakelee Ave.
Ansonia, CT 06401

Ms. Radin said part ofEMMS's job is to collect. Are they collecting the invoices?

Chairman Nihill said he sees the point on collection if there is no insurance for Ansonia
residents.

Chief Heon said he doesn't agree with Mr. Flaherty's statement. You have to bill everyone and
see what is collected .

. ARMS 040113 6



Mr. Flaherty said that is right but there are some collections you don't have to collect. You have
to hire people for the night hours you need the funds.

Chairman Nihill said the costs are going up.

Chief Heon said there are costs associated with insurance, there are cuts in MedicarelMedicade
and we have staff to pay. ARMS brings in $469,000 a year. A few things have changed since it
was first started. He said he doesn't know if ARMS is supposed to be self-sufficient. EMMS is
doing what they are supposed to be doing. They are not a billing agency. The CAP program is a
brand new program that just started. We don't have to bill or go after Ansonia residents. The
problem is people don't update their address and we are unable to verify them. CAP does that
for us. To stop the whole process of collection is one phone call. All the resident has to do is
call and say I'm a resident of Ansonia and I can't make the payments. Pick up the phone and let
us know what is going on.

Mr. Hokanson said the ambulance service is paid for by the tax money. Most of those using the
service are renters and not property owners and are not paying for the service. We can't
determine the hardship and residency. All they have to do is call us. He said he understand what
Mr. Flaherty is saying that EMMS is our collection agency so go with another agency to do this
follow up service.

ChiefHeon said stop and call and we'll take care of it.

Mr. Hokanson said we closed out the books with the other collection company and there was
over one million dollars not collected.

Chairman Nihill said the collection rate is higher with EMMS.

ChiefHeon said they are doing a good job and they can't do any more than what they are doing
except write off the bill or go to the next step.

Mr. Geloso said CAP program will investigate residency and insurance.

Chief Heon said EMMS does the insurance collection.

Mr. Geloso said if it goes through the process and it is determined collectable will it go to CAB.

ChiefHeon said ifnothing is returned do you want to send it to collection. lfthey are on
MedicarelMedicaid then to collection.

Discussion on the collection and payment procedure and policy followed by ARMS and EMMS.
EMMS takes a percentage of the collection money when the debt is collected. They do not
charge unless there is a collection of money. This comes off the top of the collection rate.

Mr. Delucia said in theory Ansonia residents are not paying.

ARMS 040113 7



Mr. Flaherty said they should be in rent build up. It is a service; if they have insurance then the
rationale at the time was it is the same as if a Police car came to your house.

Chief Heon said I go to BOAT for the budget and they ask us about income. I have to give them
income along with the expense.

Mr. Delucia said that half of the people think they don't have to pay for the service.

Chief Heon said the other service never responds to payments. There is an aging report we could
review.

Chairman Nihill said this is a lot for us to digest when we just received the report. He said to
bring Darryl in to the Commission for a meeting to discuss it.

Mr. Marcinko said he agrees with both sides on this.

Chief Heon said there are some patients who are paid by their insurance company and they are
not giving ARMS the money.

Chairman Nihill said then there should be a fmal call and then turn it over to collection.

Chairman Heon said he gets four or five a month asking for relief. He asks them to submit a
letter and ARMS takes care of it. There has never been a problem. It is the same with VEMS.
He said self-pay are at $90,000. These are people who don't have insurance, people who don't
care.

Mr. Hokanson said that part of that might be incorrect addresses and CAB will correct it.

Mr. Marcinko said have the insurance company go after them. Non-paying residents if you are a
renter you are considered a taxpayer.

Mr. Marcinko made a motion to table further discussion on this program until after a Special
Meeting is held with the representative from EMMS. Mr. Delucia seconded. All in favor, so
carried.

Chairman Nihill said that the report states there is 84.64% collection over 9 months.

Chief Heon asked if the Commission could approve his request to attend the EMMS Conference
in Pittsburg, PA for the software update. The cost is $275 for the conference fee and $740.58 for
the hotel fee. He said he had to pay by 4/1/13 in order to get the discounted rate.

Mr. Marcinko made a motion to approve Chief Heon's attendance at the EMMS Conference
including the $275 conference fee and the $740.58 hotel fee. Mr. Delucia seconded. All in favor,
so carried with one abstention (J.Heon abstained)

ARMS 040113 8



Report of the Asst. Chief - David Geloso

New Ambulance

Mr. Geloso gave an update on the status of the used/new ambulance. He said that it is getting the
lettering done and the lights have 1.0 be installed and they are installing the GPS system.

Chairman Nihill said it will be two to three weeks before it is in service. It has to go through
inspection, it has to be stocked and the DMV inspections have to be done.

Chief Heon said the ambulance will probably be in service the second week of May.

Chairman Nihill asked if it will be in service for Memorial Day.

ChiefHeon said yes.

Mr. Geloso said the brand new ambulance is in the production line.

Chairman Nihill said it will take 90 days from the start of production for the ambulance to be
completed.

Chief Heon said ARMS is using the rental ambulance free of charge until the new one is
delivered.

Mr. Marcinko made a motion to accept Asst. Chief Geloso's oral report. Mr. Hokanson
seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Unfinished Business

Mr. Geloso said Bravo 9 has been delivered.

Chairman Nihill said Mr. GeIoso, Zeke and Clark are with the CERT program and they are
conducting a class.

Mr. Geloso said the Basic CERT program has been completed and Clark will get the certificates
for this. He said the plan is to bring everyone who passed over to City Hall and have Mayor
Della Volpe give them their certificates.

Chairman Nihill said they could also come to the next Board of Aldermen meeting to be
recognized. He said he wants to extend his congratulations to Mr. Geloso and Clark for ajob
well done. They did a terrific job on the CERT program.

ARMS 040113 9



Mr. Geloso said they are having a training class on sheltering. He said he will try to get some
more people involved to take that class.

Chief Heon said ARMS was asked by Holy Rosary Church to use their lights. He said he will try
to get them involved during the year.

Mr. Geloso said activation comes through Chief Hale. Ansonia is in Region Z. When there is an
emergency and the CERT team needs to be activated it will come through Chief Hale.

Chief Heon said with regard to the budget, he is still working on three other items with BOAT -
the stretchers and fuel for the generator. He has to send a change to BOAT for them.

Chairman Nihill asked if there is an update on the generator project.

Chief Heon said no.

Any other business to come before the Commission

None

Executive Session

None

Adjourn

Mr. Marcinko made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:05 p.m. Mr. Delucia seconded. All in
favor, so carried.

Respectfully submitted,

9:-~d£~?
Jo-Lynn Flaherty
Secretary

ARMS 040113 10


